Mastercreation TFS

From: Invoices TFS

Sent: 23 February 2024 12:31

To: Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Shubham Gupta; Anil Nayak; Vijayakumar S; Chennai Finance
Subject: FW: Closure of Garbage dump yard reg;-

Attachments: AA330717111106M_RC23042018.pdf; SPM Traders Cancelled Chq.jpg; SPM Traders
PAN.jpg

Importance: High

Hi Omkar,

Please unblock vendor code in Chennai to release his payment..

V0000717||SPM Traders|

From: Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>
Sent: 23 February 2024 11:26
To: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Chennai Finance <chennai.finance@travelfoodservices.com>;

Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Swamy PV <pv.swamy@travelfoodservices.com>; Selva
Kumar <selvakumar.m@travelfoodservices.com>; Subhashini P <subhashini.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Surya
Prakhash <suryaprakhash.v@travelfoodservices.com>; Amit Singh <amit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Karthick K
<karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Chennai Finance <chennai.finance@travelfoodservices.com>; Chandrasekar V
<chandrasekar.v@travelfoodservices.com>; Shubham Gupta <shubham.gupta@travelfoodservices.com>; Shruti
Shroff <shruti.shroff@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Closure of Garbage dump yard reg;-

Importance: High

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sawalaram,
PFA

Company Name

SPM TRADERS

Contact Person Name Mr.MANI
Email Address bulletmanimmé@gmail.com
Contact No 9444194057

Company Registration
Number

NOT APPLICABLE

CIN Number (if applicable)

NOT APPLICABLE

91/43A, BHARATHI NAGAR MAIN ROAD, ZAMEEN

Address PALLAVARM, Kanchipuram, Tamil Nadu, 600043
PAN Attached
GST (if applicable) Attached
Bank Details Attached




Regards
Vijay

From: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 23 February 2024 11:07

To: chennai.finance <chennai.finance@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Swamy PV <pv.swamy@travelfoodservices.com>; Selva
Kumar <selvakumar.m@travelfoodservices.com>; Subhashini P <subhashini.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Surya
Prakhash <suryaprakhash.v@travelfoodservices.com>; Amit Singh <amit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>;
Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@travelfoodservices.com>; Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>;
chennai.finance <chennai.finance@travelfoodservices.com>; Chandrasekar V
<chandrasekar.v@travelfoodservices.com>; Shubham Gupta <shubham.gupta@travelfoodservices.com>; Shruti
Shroff <shruti.shroff@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Closure of Garbage dump yard reg;-

Hi Aarthi,

Please arrange VRF documents from vendor to unblock vendor code in system

From: Shruti Shroff <shruti.shroff@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 22 February 2024 17:05

To: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Swamy PV <pv.swamy@travelfoodservices.com>; Selva
Kumar <selvakumar.m@travelfoodservices.com>; Subhashini P <subhashini.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Surya
Prakhash <suryaprakhash.v@travelfoodservices.com>; Amit Singh <amit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>;
Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@travelfoodservices.com>; Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Chennai
Finance <chennai.finance@travelfoodservices.com>; Chandrasekar V <chandrasekar.v@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Re: Closure of Garbage dump yard reg;-

Dear Sawalaram,

Please book the attached invoices on priority. Both will be bokked under GL Cleaning Services
Dear Parag Ji,

Please help with the payment

Thanks & Regards

Shruti Shroff

Senior Manager-Finance
TFS Kolkata

From: Srinath Raghavan <srinath.raghavan@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2024 2:56 PM

To: Vipul Parikh <vipul.parikh@travelfoodservices.com>; Chandrasekar V
<chandrasekar.v@travelfoodservices.com>; Shruti Shroff <shruti.shroff@travelfoodservices.com>; Gaurav Dewan
<gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>; Vikas Kapoor <vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Srinath Raghavan <raghavan.srinath@gmail.com>; Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Swamy
PV <pv.swamy@travelfoodservices.com>; Selva Kumar <selvakumar.m@travelfoodservices.com>; Subhashini P
<subhashini.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Surya Prakhash <suryaprakhash.v@travelfoodservices.com>; Amit Singh
<amit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@travelfoodservices.com>; Karthick K
<karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Chennai Finance <chennai.finance@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: Closure of Garbage dump yard reg;-




Vipul,

Suggest we go-ahead and release this payment as the issue with AAI is pretty serious and may escalate
further.
Azmath..... going forward please have approvals in place.

Thanks,
Srinath

Get Outlook for Android

From: Vipul Parikh <vipul.parikh@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2024 2:39:34 PM

To: Chandrasekar V <chandrasekar.v@travelfoodservices.com>; Shruti Shroff
<shruti.shroff@travelfoodservices.com>; Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>; Vikas Kapoor
<vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>

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

Mr Srinath,

| leave it to your judgement to take this one time call for garbage removal but going forward the commercials must
be confirmed by GD/Vikas

From: Chandrasekar V <chandrasekar.v@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2024 9:16 PM

To: Shruti Shroff <shruti.shroff@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Srinath Raghavan <raghavan.srinath@gmail.com>; Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Swamy
PV <pv.swamy@travelfoodservices.com>; Selva Kumar <selvakumar.m@travelfoodservices.com>; Subhashini P
<subhashini.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Surya Prakhash <suryaprakhash.v@travelfoodservices.com>; Vipul Parikh
<vipul.parikh@travelfoodservices.com>; Amit Singh <amit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Vijayakumar S
<vijayakumar.s@travelfoodservices.com>; Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Chennai Finance
<chennai.finance@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Closure of Garbage dump yard reg;-

Dear Mam,

This concern is very foremost If we waited for HO approval agreement copy it will take more time to make a
payment for vendors, If the amount is not paid instantly to the respective vendors, Their employees will not get
salary then the people will not come for Duty beside the vendor won’t provide Vehicle for garbage clearance. Thus
there is a risk of accumulation of garbage in all terminal, Then AAI will make a big problems in the scale. This is very
imperative one .So | am requesting Please make a payment Immediately to avoid big complaints and Penalty from
AAI.

Note: Real Fresh & SPM Travel Agreement Copy is attached which is singed by Third Party & GM Foy your reference.

Regards



Chandru.V

From: Shruti Shroff <shruti.shroff@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2024 12:33 PM

To: Chandrasekar V <chandrasekar.v@travelfoodservices.com>; Vijayakumar S
<vijayakumar.s@travelfoodservices.com>; Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Srinath Raghavan <raghavan.srinath@gmail.com>; Swamy PV <pv.swamy@travelfoodservices.com>; Selva
Kumar <selvakumar.m@travelfoodservices.com>; Subhashini P <subhashini.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Surya
Prakhash <suryaprakhash.v@travelfoodservices.com>; Vipul Parikh <vipul.parikh@travelfoodservices.com>; Azmath
Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Amit Singh <amit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: Closure of Garbage dump yard reg;-

Dear Vijay/ Chandru/ Karthick,
Please share relevant agreement copies/ HO approval copies with regards to below.

Thanks & Regards
Shruti Shroff

Senior Manager-Finance
TFS Kolkata

From: Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 27, 2023 9:09 PM

To: Chandrasekar V <chandrasekar.v@travelfoodservices.com>; Vijayakumar S
<vijayakumar.s@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Srinath Raghavan <raghavan.srinath@gmail.com>; Swamy PV <pv.swamy@travelfoodservices.com>; Selva
Kumar <selvakumar.m@travelfoodservices.com>; Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Subhashini P
<subhashini.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Surya Prakhash <suryaprakhash.v@travelfoodservices.com>; Shruti Shroff
<shruti.shroff@travelfoodservices.com>; Vipul Parikh <vipul.parikh@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: Closure of Garbage dump yard reg;-

Ok to Proceed

Looping in Shruti and Vipul.... will call u tommorow morning to explain this piece we need to factor same
in our 2024 And Current Year AOP

As it's as per directives from AAI
Regards

Sent from Outlook for 10S

From: Chandrasekar V <chandrasekar.v@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 27, 2023 7:24 PM

To: Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Vijayakumar S
<vijayakumar.s@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Srinath Raghavan <raghavan.srinath@gmail.com>; Swamy PV <pv.swamy@travelfoodservices.com>;
Selva Kumar <selvakumar.m@travelfoodservices.com>; Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>;
Subhashini P <subhashini.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Surya Prakhash
<suryaprakhash.v@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Closure of Garbage dump yard reg;-




Dear Sir,

As per below mail here with | attached the vehicle quotation for your perusal.

Location ManpoYver Total Reliever
per shift | Manpower
T1 1
T2 1
Garbage Dump Yard 1
2
Total 10
Manpower Costing Per Head 19600
Manpower Costing 196000
Vehicle Costing 120000
GST 18% 56880
Grand Total 372880

Regards
Chandru.V

From: Chandrasekar V

Sent: Tuesday, December 26, 2023 1:35 PM

To: Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Srinath Raghavan <raghavan.srinath@gmail.com>; Swamy PV <pv.swamy@travelfoodservices.com>; Selva
Kumar <selvakumar.m@travelfoodservices.com>; Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Subhashini P
<subhashini.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Surya Prakhash <suryaprakhash.v@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Closure of Garbage dump yard reg;-

Dear Sir,

Fyi, From yesterday onwards AAl peoples not allowing to dump the T1&T2 garbage’s near AAl waste Yards, So we
are facing very difficulties to dispose the T1 Garbage’s

Hence we are requesting vehicle support with manpower to cleared the garbage’s from T1&T2 to Garbage Dump
Yard

Below are details,

Location Manpower Total Reliever
per shift Manpower
T1 1 3
T2 1 3
Garbage Dump
Yard 1 3
2
Total 10




Manpower Costing Per Head 19600
Costing 196000

GST 18% 35280

Grand Total 231280

Dear Mr Vijay

Please share the quotation for vehicle.

Regards,
Chandru.V

From: Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Saturday, December 9, 2023 5:42 PM

To: Srinath Raghavan <srinath.raghavan@travelfoodservices.com>; Swamy PV
<pv.swamy@travelfoodservices.com>; Chandrasekar V <chandrasekar.v@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Srinath Raghavan <raghavan.srinath@gmail.com>; Selva Kumar <selvakumar.m@travelfoodservices.com>;
Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@travelfoodservices.com>;
Subhashini P <subhashini.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Surya Prakhash <suryaprakhash.v@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Re: Closure of Garbage dump yard reg;-

Sir
Alternate arrangements is WIP
Chandra is working on same

Regards

Sent from Outlook for 10S

From: Srinath Raghavan <srinath.raghavan@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Saturday, December 9, 2023 8:50 AM

To: Swamy PV <pv.swamy@travelfoodservices.com>; Azmath Baig
<azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Chandrasekar V <chandrasekar.v@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Srinath Raghavan <raghavan.srinath@gmail.com>; Selva Kumar
<selvakumar.m@travelfoodservices.com>; Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Vijayakumar S
<vijayakumar.s@travelfoodservices.com>; Subhashini P <subhashini.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Surya
Prakhash <suryaprakhash.v@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: Closure of Garbage dump yard reg;-

Yes it's only a breather, we need to work on an alternate .

Get Outlook for Android




From: Swamy PV <pv.swamy@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Saturday, December 9, 2023 8:41:42 AM

To: Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Chandrasekar V
<chandrasekar.v@travelfoodservices.com>

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

Dear Mr Azmath. Greetings.

My apalogise to bother you when you are with family.

However, Mr Shrinath sir mail to AAI is only a breather till Monday.

AAl is firm on clearing the garbage depositing years in front of AAI office.
We need to be prepared on further course of action plan as per my earlier mail
Good day

With warm regards

Swamy

Get Outlook for Android

From: Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Saturday, December 9, 2023 8:11:40 AM

To: Swamy PV <pv.swamy@travelfoodservices.com>; Chandrasekar V <chandrasekar.v@travelfoodservices.com>
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

Swamy Sir

Just saw Srinath Sir mail to AAI on this subject on advising that the matter to be discussed on Monday and a decision to
be taken post Meeting, An Until such time the status quo will be maintained

Regards

From: Swamy PV <pv.swamy@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 08 December 2023 19:59

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
Subject: Fwd: Closure of Garbage dump yard reg;-

Dear Mr Azmath Mr Chandru

Refer trail mail and mail from AAL
It's a major task, having limited time line.
(a) examine the space availability in present storage area near T4.



(b) planning to move from T1 storage area to T4. You will be requiring extra man power exclusively for this
purpose shift wise, similar to despatch department.

(c) bigger capacity garbage clearing vehicle essential

(d) commercials w r t manpower and garbage clearing vehicles involves HO nod and approval.

(e) above all... Contonment officials are having upper hand authority over AAL if we fail to comply as
advised by AAI

(f) Factory act and it's mandatory compliance cannot be ignored.

With warm regards

Swamy

Get Outlook for Android

From: Chandrasekar V <chandrasekar.v@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Friday, December 8, 2023 7:16:30 PM

To: Swamy PV <pv.swamy@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Srinath Raghavan <raghavan.srinath@gmail.com>;
Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Closure of Garbage dump yard reg;-

Dear Sir,

As per below mail it is very difficult to dispose the garbage from T1-T4 already we are disposing main kitchen & T4
food waste in T4 arrivals dump Yard, But if we dispose all terminal Garbage’s in T4 Garbage Yard

There is no enough space to dump the total garbage’s in the same place, besides if we are move the garbage’s from
T1-T4 yard also, We need vehicle for the movements on daily basis since we don’t have enough

Manpower to move the garbage’s as well very difficult to carry the bulk garbage’s from 2km distance to here.

@ Selva Averagely 2.5 ton kgs we are disposing garbage’s per day in T1, So Please suggest and share the Quotes for
a suitable vehicle intended for further process.

Regards
Chandru.V

From: Swamy PV <pv.swamy@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Friday, December 8, 2023 1:41 PM

To: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Chandrasekar V <chandrasekar.v@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Srinath Raghavan <raghavan.srinath@gmail.com>

Subject: Fwd: Closure of Garbage dump yard reg;-

Dear Team..
Trail mail for our immediate compliance please.
Please plan

With warm regards
Swamy
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From: AGM OPS Section, Chennai <agmops.vomm@AAI.AERO>

Sent: Friday, December 8, 2023 12:56:25 PM

To: Srinath Raghavan <srinath.raghavan@travelfoodservices.com>; Swamy PV <pv.swamy@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: GM OPS Chennai <gmopschn@AAI.LAERO>; jgm ops ch <jgm-ops-ch@AAI.AERO>; Terminal Manager Domestic
Airport, Chennai <tm-dom-ch@AAI.AERO>

Subject: Closure of Garbage dump yard reg;-

Some people who received this message don't often get email from agmops.vomm@aai.aero. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Sir,

The garbage dump yard in front of AAl's Administrative Building will be permanently closed w.e.f. 09.12.2023 since it
impacts the airport's aesthetics. Hence, it is requested to advice your staff dispose the garbage near T4 arrival dump
yard.

This is for your information and strict compliance please.

TG UG YHBTHATY / Thanks and Regards

. gidl SIfRF / E. Bobby Dorin
3U. HeTUdYH (UdTed ﬁ‘H'I"T)/Dy. General Manager(Ops)
YR faH™Y== UIfY&R0T /Airports Authority of India

TAS §ATS 3MST - 600016/Chennai Airport - 600016
Mobile No: 7373955117

Disclaimer

The information contained in this electronic message and in any attachments to this message is confidential,
legally privileged and intended only for the person or entity to which this electronic message is addressed. If
you are not the intended recipient, please notify the system manager and you are hereby notified that any
distribution, copying, review, re-transmission, dissemination or other use of this electronic transmission or
the information contained in it is strictly prohibited. Please also note that any views or opinions presented in
this email are solely those of the author and may not represent those of the Organization or bind the
Organization. This message has been scanned for viruses and dangerous content by Mail Scanner, and is
believed to be clean. Airports Authority of India accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus
transmitted by this email.



